
From: Andy Kottkamp
To: Kelly Bacon (CD); tracy@wenatcheelaw.com
Subject: RE: CU-21-00006 Swiftwater Storage - Addition to the Record
Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 9:23:09 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Received.  Thank you
 
Andrew Kottkamp
Kittitas County Hearing Examiner
435 Orondo Ave.
P.O. Box 1667
Wenatchee, WA 98801
(509) 667-8667
www.wenatcheelaw.com
 
From: Kelly Bacon (CD) [mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 9:22 AM
To: 'andy@wenatcheelaw.com'; 'tracy@wenatcheelaw.com'
Subject: CU-21-00006 Swiftwater Storage - Addition to the Record
 
Good morning,
 
My apologies to Tracy for the double email, apparently my system has an incorrect and correct email
address for the Hearings Examiner.
 
Attached please find the following documents to be added to the record for CU-21-00006
Swiftwater Storage
 

Mark Olsen – Exhibit for Swiftwater Storage Public Hearing 7-22-21
 
Please let me know if there are any issues accessing the documentation.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

mailto:andy@wenatcheelaw.com
mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:tracy@wenatcheelaw.com


Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill
out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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